



Location #:	5121	School Name:	SNAPPER CRE	EK ELEMENTARY SCHL	
Region:	SOU	TH	Principal's Na	ne:	Dr. Cory R. Rodriguez
		М	ISSION STATEM	ENT	
		•	order to build par	ents' and families' capacity for	school and community engagement, in support
of measurable improvement			members will pr	wide input in the undate and	review of the PFEP and assist in providing high
					olwide Program. The PFEP is presented during
the Annual Meeting About th					
Focus Area	Activity/Tasks Evidence/Timeline			vidence/Timeline	
The School-level PFEP is a shared responsibility.	The school will present the Title I School-level PFEP for input, review, and approval by all stakeholders and document the discussion in the Annual Parent Meeting About the Benefits of the Title I Schoolwide Program minutes. The PFEP will be made available to all parents and families upon agreement by all stakeholders.		1. Annual Parent Meeting Abo the Benefits of the Title I Schoolwide Program minut includes review and discussion of Title I School-level PFEP and Title I Budget Allocation	August-October 2024	
Focus Area		Activity/Tasks			vidence/Timeline
		te I School-Parent Com	pact		
Parents/families will assist ir	Monitor attendance			2. Title I Notification Flyer	
providing high quality		Monitor homework completion			August 2024-June 2025
instruction for all learners.	Participate in decisior	articipate in decisions relating to the child's education		3. Title I School-Parent Comp	act
		INVO	LVEMENT OF PA	RENTS	
					nprovement of the Title I Schoolwide Program
including involvement in dec	sion-making of how sup	•	e I will be used, as	s follows:	
Focus Area	Activity/Tasks Evidence/Timeline			Evidence/Timeline	
Parent and family engagement in the decision- making process of how Title Schoolwide Program supplemental funds will be used. Parent and family engagement in the planning.	input in the decision n I Program supplementa Annual Parent Meetin Schoolwide Program During the Annual Pa	arent Meeting About the Benefits of the		Annual Parent Meeting About the Benefits of the Title I Schoolwide Program minutes with discussion of PFEP and Title I Budget	vide sion August-October 2024
review, and improvement of Title I Schoolwide Program and Title I School-level PFEP.	improvement of the T Title I School-level PF	e input in the planning, r tle I Schoolwide Program EP, as evidenced by me	eview, and m, including the eeting minutes.	Allocation	
				OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAM	
The school will coordinate a	nd integrate parent and	family engagement prog	rams and activitie	es to guide parents on how to h	elp their child at home.
Coordination with Other Programs	Activi	y/Tasks			y will teach parents to help ome are as follows:
Programs Title III (Tutoring for English Learners) if applicable	Activi	y/Tasks			
Programs		t y/Tasks t Services	Resources pro	their children at h	





ANNUAL PARENT MEETING ABOUT THE BENEFITS OF THE TITLE I SCHOOLWIDE PROGRAM

The school will conduct the Annual Parent Meeting About the Benefits of the Title I Schoolwide Program to inform parents and families of the school's participation in the Title I Schoolwide Program. During the meeting, the school will provide a description of the Title I Schoolwide Program which will include an explanation about the forms of academic assessments, the school performance data, and the rights of parents. Additionally, the school will document that the communication has been provided to stakeholders, as follows:

Activity/Tasks	Description of Meeting Notice/I	nvite	Evidence/Timeline			
Matification	✓ Flyers	⊡ Electronic Messages	4. Annual Parent Meeting About the Benefits of the Title I			
Notification	School Website		Schoolwide Program Flyer in Multiple Languages that include Accessibility/ Accommodations Disclaimer	August -October 2024		
Activity/Tasks	Description of Activity/Tasks Conducted During the Meeting					
	Title I School-level PFEP reviewed, discussed and updated with parents and families during the meeting		Documentation verifying meeting attendees			
	Meeting agenda includes all required items		 5. Annual Parent Meeting About the Benefits of the Title I Schoolwide Program PowerPoint Presentation (customized throughout) 			
Documentation	 Meeting minutes include record of dialogue with parents/families 		 Parent Surveys discussed and made available (in multiple languages) during the meeting 			
	Title I Parent Program Notification Letter made available to parents and families		 6. District Advisory Council (DAC)/Parent Advisory Council (PAC) Representative Form (FM-6996) completed and uploaded to the Title I School-level Compliance Collaboration site. 			
	 Title District-level PFEP made available during the meeting 		School-Parent Compact reviewed and updated during the meeting			
Activity/Tasks	Description of Follow-Up Activity/Tasks					
	7. Annual Parent Meeting About the Benefits of the Title I Schoolwide Program Attendance records.					
	Meeting minutes uploaded to the Title I School-level Compliance Collaboration Site		Compilation of Survey Results completed and uploaded to the Title I School-level Compliance Collaboration Site			
	Meeting data entered on Monthly Parent		Updated School-Parent Compact			
	and Family Engagement Data Report	alvelaa tha fallawi	available to parents and families			
Follow-Up	 8. Link of school's website page that includes the following documents in multiple languages: Title I Notification Flyer 					
	- Title I District-level PFEP					
	- Title I School-level PFEP					
	- Title I Parent Program Notification Letter - Title I School-Parent Compact					
	t Survey					
	- Annual Parent Meeting About the		itle I Schoolwide Program PowerPo	pint (customized throughout)		
	 School Improvement Process (SIP) Additional resources to support student's at-home learning 					
Optional	Meeting photos posted on school websit	te	✓ Evidence of social media post(s)			



FLEXIBLE PARENT MEETINGS						
		ies such as, webinars, workshops, home visit	ts, and other serv	vices related to parent and family engagement on a flexible schedule utilizing		
Title I funds. Flexible Meetings			Meeting/Activity			
 Minimum of two (2) flyers in multiple languages, of school based parental activities, with accessibility accommodations and translation services disclaimer (demonstrating flexible meetings at different times of the day) 			Annual Parent Meeting About the Benefits of the Title I Schoolwide Program			
			Additional meeting at a flexible time			
		В	UILDING CAPA	CITY		
relatio	onships with the commur		Additionally, the s	nily engagement. The activities implemented by the school will help to build school will provide resources and training to assist parents and families to work via the activities below.		
	Activity/Tasks	Title of Person Responsible		Resources Provided		
the	al Parent Meeting About Benefits of the Title I choolwide Program	Principal	PowerPoint Presentations			
	EESAC Meetings	EESAC Chairperson	Handouts			
	Agency Referrals	Counselor	Referral Forms			
		ST	AFF DEVELOPN	/ENT		
Profe	ssional development opp	oortunities will be provided to encourage and e	ducate staff, whic	ch may include:		
• How • How	to reach out to, commune to implement and coord	contributions of parents and families; nicate with, and work with parents and families linate parent and family programs; and een parents and families and the school.	as equal partne	rs;		
	Activity	Title of Person Responsible	Parent and Family Engagement Focus Area	Documentation		
~	District-sponsored Title I Facilitator/ School-site Administrator training sessions	Administrator	Implementing/ Coordinating parent/family programs	Agenda, handouts, PowerPoint presentation, implementation of knowledge gained, and Master Plan Points from MyLearningPlan Professional Development Management System		
	Community Involvement/ Community Liaison Specialists (CIS/CLS) training sessions	CIS/CLS	Implementing/ Coordinating parent/family programs	Agenda, handouts, PowerPoint presentation, implementation of knowledge gained, and Master Plan Points from MyLearningPlan Professional Development Management System		
~	Faculty/Staff training sessions	Principal	Implementing/ Coordinating parent/family programs	Agenda, handouts, PowerPoint presentation, implementation of knowledge gained, and Master Plan Points from MyLearningPlan Professional Development Management System		



The school will conduct		OTHER ACTIVITIES					
child(ren).	other activities/events/mee	tings to encourage and			nore meaning	gful engagement in the education of their	
Activity	Title of Perso			ly Engagement Areas		Evidence of Effectiveness	
Annual Parent Meeting Ab the Benefits of the Title Schoolwide Program		Principal		Curriculum		Minutes	
School-level Parent & Far Engagement Survey	nily EESAC C	/ EESAC Chairperson		Curriculum		Minutes	
ACCESSIBILITY							
information related to par		neetings, school reports	s, and other activiti	es in an understand	able, uniform	nembers. Additionally, the school will share n format, and in languages that the parents	
Accessibility Focus Areas	Accommodations	Title of Person Re	esponsible	Evidence of Effectiveness			
Language	Translated Materials	Translated Materials Assistant Principal			Multi-language Materials/Flyers/Handouts with disclaimer		
Parents with Special Needs	Other	Assistant Pri		School Map			
			COMMUNICATION	1			
assessments, and provide parents with information regarding their child(ren)'s attendance. If requested by parents, the school will provide opportunities for regular meetings in order to formulate suggestions and to participate, as appropriate, in decision-making related to the education of their child(ren). Additionally, the school will submit comments provided by parents and/or families should the schoolwide plan not be satisfactory.							
Areas							
	Conter	it and Type of Activity		Title of Person R	esponsible	Evidence of Effectiveness	
Title I Notification		nt and Type of Activity		Title of Person R		Evidence of Effectiveness 10. Title I Parent Program Notification letter in multiple languages on District or school letterhead 11. ESSA Four-Week Parent Notification	
Title I Notification						 Title I Parent Program Notification letter in multiple languages on District or school letterhead ESSA Four-Week Parent Notification letter in multiple languages or signed disclaimer 	
Title I Notification	Pare				al	 10. Title I Parent Program Notification letter in multiple languages on District or school letterhead 11. ESSA Four-Week Parent Notification letter in multiple languages or signed 	
Curriculum	Pare Meetings/Worksho Parent Corresponder Educational Assistance to Standards Cl https://arda.dad	ent Correspondence ps/Events/Parent Corre	spondence of Additional not meeting State nation:	Principa	al	 10. Title I Parent Program Notification letter in multiple languages on District or school letterhead 11. ESSA Four-Week Parent Notification letter in multiple languages or signed disclaimer 12. Evidence of meeting, workshop, event, and/or parent correspondence about the curriculum at the school site 13. Evidence of parent correspondence 	
	Pare Meetings/Worksho Parent Corresponder Educational Assistance to Standards Cl https://arda.dad Visit the Florida Statewide Assessments Portal:	ent Correspondence ps/Events/Parent Corre nce and Documentation o students identified as r ick here for more inform	spondence of Additional not meeting State nation: th/3937	Principa	al	 Title I Parent Program Notification letter in multiple languages on District or school letterhead ESSA Four-Week Parent Notification letter in multiple languages or signed disclaimer Evidence of meeting, workshop, event, and/or parent correspondence about the curriculum at the school site 	
Curriculum Assessment/	Pare Meetings/Worksho Parent Corresponder Educational Assistance to Standards Cl https://arda.dad Visit the Florida Statewide Assessments	ent Correspondence ps/Events/Parent Corre nce and Documentation o students identified as r ick here for more inform deschools.net/#!/fullWidt	spondence of Additional not meeting State nation: th/3937	Principa Assistant Pri	al	 10. Title I Parent Program Notification letter in multiple languages on District or school letterhead 11. ESSA Four-Week Parent Notification letter in multiple languages or signed disclaimer 12. Evidence of meeting, workshop, event, and/or parent correspondence about the curriculum at the school site 13. Evidence of parent correspondence of additional assistance for students not meeting state standards at the 	





BARRIERS				
Provide a description of any barriers that prevented parents from participating during the previous school year. Describe the steps the school will take for the coming school year to overcome these barriers (with attention to parents/families with disabilities, limited English speakers, students living in unstable housing situations, and parents/families of migrant children) [ESEA Section 1116].				
Barriers Areas	Plan of Action (Steps)			
Homelessness	School counselor, Social Worker and District Mental Health Support will provide resources to families as well as counseling services to students. This wiil ensure students have a positive learning environment free of barriers that may impede their learning.			
Unfamiliar with School System	Parents will have the opportunity to tour the school as well speak to an administrator or counselor. Parents will also be provide flexible opprortunities to meet with their child's teacher with regards to their academic progress and expectations. Parents and families will be kept abreast of pertinent information via the school websiste, School Messenger, and teacher imput.			
	PARENT AND FAMILY FEEDBACK			
Engagement Plan (PFEP). Teducation throughout the sch	rages parents and families to work in collaboration with the school to develop, review, and revise the Title I School-level Parent and Family The PFEP is a tool that is used to determine how well our school is partnering with you and promoting your involvement in your child's bol. Your feedback is important in helping us in continually improving the PFEP and the parent and family engagement program at our school. Drmation below so that you can learn about the different ways you can be a part of this home school connection. Thank you!			
Title I Compliance Facilitator Name:	Dr. Cory R. Rodriguez			
Title I Compliance Facilitator Contact Information:	(305) 271-2111			
This plan is aligned with Section 1116 of the Every Student Succeeds Act				
Deadline to submit the Title I School-level Parental & Family Engagement Plan (PFEP) is Friday, October 4, 2024.				